


Thomas, Shira R.

From:

Sent:

To:

Cc:

Subject:
Attachments:

From: FAMU Printing

Barge-Miles, Linda F.

Monday, November 27, 2017 3:44 PM
Thomas, Shira R.

Grable, Bettye

FW: Message from KM_C364e
SKM_(C364e17112716460.pdf

Sent: Monday, November 27, 2017 4:46 PM
To: Barge-Miles, Linda F. <linda.bargemiles@famu.edu>
Subject: Message from KM_C364e
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Thomas, Shira R.

From: Barge-Miles, Linda F.

Sent: Tuesday, October 03, 2017 4:13 PM

To: Thomas, Shira R.

Subject: Fwd: Responding to the request for a presidential evaluation...
Attachments: famuevaluation2017.doc; ATTO0001.htm

L. Barge-Miles

Sent from my iPhone

Begin forwarded message:

From: Dave Lawrence <dlawrence@childreadiness.org>

Date: October 3, 2017 at 3:02:01 PM EDT
To: "Barge-Miles, Linda F." <linda.bargemiles@famu.edu>

Subject: Responding to the request for a presidential evaluation...

Linda:

| have attached and pasted that evaluation.

Dave Lawrence

BOARD OF TRUSTEES EVALUATION FORM FOR THE PRESIDENT

Directions: Please note a qualitative and quantitative assessment is sought for each evaluation factor. For
each category, in addition to your comments, please describe whether you believe the President has
demonstrated strong performance, satisfactory performance, or where further development is needed. To
further facilitate the rating of the President’s performance, please add a numerical rating to your
comments on a scale of one (1) to three (3). Numerical ratings have the following meanings: 1 -
Exceeds; 2 - Meets Expectations; 3 — Does Not Meet Expectations.

(Please circle one)

EVALUATION FACTORS PERFORMANCE EXPECTATIONS
Annual Priorities and Goals - Comments:
2016/2017 2: Generally met goals.

How effective was the president:
e Attaining the goals

approved by the Board? 2 - Meets

e In demonstrating the

(e.g. comparative data,

1 - Exceeds

attainment of the goals set 3 —Does Not Meet




trends, ratio analyses of the
metrics)

In communicating the
attained goals?

Strategic Leadership
How effectively does the president:

Demonstrate an
understanding of the
culture of the organization
and convincingly tell its
story?

Discern and communicate
the meaning of external
trends and the institution’s
strategic situation?

Renew the mission and
articulate a compelling
vision?

Shape a productive strategy
process and enlist the
participation and
confidence of others in it?
Implement the strategy and
make things happen to
achieve competitive
advantage and respond to
the driving forces of change
and competition?

Lead the creation of a long-
range strategic plan that
engages all stakeholders?

Comments:

1: Fully knows the culture of the organization.
Able to tell that story well. Understands the
university’s strategy, and communicates that
effectively. Effective participant in strategic
planning.

1 - Exceeds

2 - Meets

3 — Does Not Meet

Educational Leadership

How effectively does the president:

Propose educational
directions and priorities that
motivate others?

Assure academic quality by
expecting the use of
evidence to improve
performance?

Comments:
1: Has a real vision for FAMU. Knows
how to prioritize resources. Fully
capable of understanding and initiating
change.

1 - Exceeds

2 - Meets

3 — Does Not Meet




Mobilize resources to
support educational
programs?

Encourage and enable
educational and curricular
change and innovation?
Understand and participate
in academic governance and
collaborative decision-
making?

Attract and retain strong
faculty?

Organizational Management

How effectively does the president:

Manage — analyze, organize,
plan, direct, evaluate,
renew — basic institutional
processes and resources
(finances, technology,
human resources, facilities,
services, etc.)?

Create a sense of urgency
and drive results in key
performance areas such as
admissions, enrollment,
retention, student learning,
fundraising, research,
service, finances, and
facilities?

Set high standards and hold
people responsible for
results?

Make clear and timely
decisions?

Make tough decisions?

Use analytical and creative
thinking to solve problems?
Plan for and manage crises?
(e.g. anti-hazing)

Attract, retain and develop
talented personnel?
Oversee a competent
leadership team that takes
responsibility, sets and

Comments:
1: Has high standards and sets high
standards. A well schooled manager,
and a growing leader. Fully able to
make tough decisions. Building a
competent leadership team. Able to
manage crises, e.g., housing at the
beginning of the school year.

1 - Exceeds

2 - Meets

3 —Does Not Meet




achieves goals that advance
the University’s mission and
promotes a collegial
attitude when engaging key
stakeholders (e.g. Board
alumnae, faculty, students,
community)?

Financial Management
How effectively does the president:

Understand and manage
the organization’s financial
dynamics, metrics and
processes (budgeting, costs,
revenues, overhead,
balances, and investments)
and communicate financial
realities to stakeholders?
Manage resources
efficiently and build long-
term financial equilibrium
(create operating balances,
add revenues at a faster
rate than expenses, provide
for depreciation, and
increase the purchasing
power of the endowment)?
Provide supervision of the
University’s buildings,
grounds and equipment and
ensuring appropriate
communication and
approval for expenses that
require Board approval?
Fully inform and engage
timely the Board on fiscal
matters impacting the
University?

Promote informed decision
making and facilitate timely
discussion and delivery of
comprehensive information
to the Board around the
formulation of a current and
multi-year budget that
would include

Comments:

Do not yet have enough information to know
how well he does in this area. Know of no
negatives.

1 - Exceeds

2 - Meets

3 —Does Not Meet




recommendation from the
administration (e.g.
collective bargaining,
faculty, salary, equity,
athletics, legislative budget
requests (LBR) & FAMU-FSU
College of Engineering)?

How effectively does the president:

e Provide on-going and timely
updates regarding the
implementation, progress,
milestones achieved and
concerns?

e Meet the goals established
by the Board and approved
by the BOG?

M LR
Fund Raising
How effectively does the president:

e Lead and engage othersin
the fund-raising program?

e Build relationships with
major donors?

e Obtain gifts and grants
relative to full potential
from individuals, alumni,
corporations and
foundations?

e Provide stewardship for
gifts that have been
received?

e Inform and engage the

board appropriately?

External Relations
How effectively does the president:
e Build credibility and
influence with external

Comments:

Comments:
1: The president is a first-rate
communicator. Impressively so.|

Comments:

We shall see. | don’t know yet. We are at the
cusp of a significant fund-raising launch. A
significant amount of the president’s time
needs to be spent on this. Not sure we have
the right development office leadership.

1: He is simply outstanding with
every constituency noted below. An

1 - Exceeds

2 - Meets

3 — Does Not Meet

1 - Exceeds

2 - Meets

3 - Does Not Meet




constituencies? (e.g. DSO,
BOG, SACS, & NCAA)
Provide leadership to local,
regional and national higher
education?

Increase the visibility and
reputation of the institution
in @ manner that has a
direct correlation to
attainment of performance
metrics associated with the
University and increases our
standing within the SUS and
HBCU rankings?

Relate to alumni and gain
their support?

Build credibility and
influence with media?
Influence legislators and
public officials?

Provide consensus building,
focused leadership on
matters related to the
University and Board of
Trustees?

academic, and a skilled “people
person,” too.

1 - Exceeds

2 - Meets

3 —Does Not Meet

Internal Relations
How effectively does the president:

Develop a climate and
programs that enhance
diversity?

Interact with students and
demonstrate commitment
to their welfare?

Work with the faculty to
develop initiatives to
advance their work and
professional well-being?
Work with the staff to
create opportunities and
resources to recognize their
service and enhance their
development?

Ensure strong faculty and
community relations?

Comments:

1: Wish | knew more in this area, but there is
no doubt in my mind that the climate
generally is far better than it was a year ago.

1 - Exceeds

2 - Meets

3 — Does Not Meet




Board and Governance Relations

How effectively does the president:

Build the relationship with
the board?

Gain support from the
board, especially on
controversial issues?
Involve and call on the
board to facilitate
relationships for the
president, especially in
fund-raising and community
relations?

Develop a good working
understanding of the
board’s, the
administration’s and the
faculty’s respective roles in
decision-making?

Involve the board in
strategy in productive and
appropriate ways?

Focus the board’s attention
on issues related to the
president’s professional
development and personal
welfare?

Focus the board’s attention
on decision-making and
governance systems that
need improvement?
Administer the affairs of the
University consistent with
the documented Board
policy?

Comments:

1: He has been superb in building relationships
with the board and, in my opinion, with each
board member.

1 - Exceeds

2 - Meets

3 —Does Not Meet

EVALUATION FACTORS

PERFORMANCE

EXPECTATIONS
(Please circle one)

Personal Characteristics and

Values

How effectively does the president:

1: It all feels good thus far to me. He would be
a superb president for the next years to come.




e Demonstrate persistence in
reaching goals?

e Lead change?

e Use political skills to
negotiate agreements,
create coalitions and build
consensus?

e Display interpersonal and
people skills?

e Communicate clearly and
convincingly in various
forms and contexts?

e Show respect for others?

e Listen?

e Examine and challenge his
or her assumptions and
show a willingness to
explore other viewpoints?

e Understand his or her and
others’ feelings?

e Reconcile conflict between
self and others, and among
groups and individuals?

e Demonstrate honesty and
integrity?

e [nspire trust and
confidence?

Summary Questions

1. What have been the
president’s major
accomplishments in the
leadership of the institution
over the last year?

2. What single thing would you
suggest to improve the
president’s effectiveness?

3. What other points need to
be covered?

1: He has brought significant stability, and now
momentum, to FAMU. Comes across as
someone who loves FAMU, eager for
excellence, and plenty of energy for the
presidency.

2: Work on being even more inspirational and
assertive; the forthcoming capital campaign
success will depend on a number of facts —a
key one being the president’s significant
involvement.
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Thomas, Shira R.

From:

Sent:

To:

Subject:
Attachments:

Happy Thanksgiving.

Kelvin Lawson

Kelvin Lawson <KLawson@Acosta.com>

Tuesday, November 21, 2017 1:43 PM

Thomas, Shira R.
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Thomas, SIJ_i!a R.

R A ]
From: Harold Mills <hmills@vmdventures.com>
Sent: Sunday, November 26, 2017 1:26 AM
To: Thomas, Shira R.
Subject: Presidential Eval
Attachments: 2016_2017_Presidential Evaluation_ Tool_12pt[3675].doc

Shira,

I am still tryin to get this eval to you. Linda mentioned you didn’t receive the one | sent last Sunday. Can you confirm if
you receive this one. Thank you, Harold

Sent from Mail for Windows 10



T | @8eq

ew pue A3ajesis sy Juswajdw| e
é1 Ul SI9Y10 JO DUdPIFUOD
pue uonediued ays isijus pue
ss@204d AZa3euys anponpoud e adeys e
¢ UolsIA 3uljjpdwod
B 91B|NJIMe puUe UOISSIW 9Y} MBUY e
duonenys J18a1e.43s
S,UOIIN1IISUl BY] puUe SpUDJ] [BUIDIXD JO

's]003 Suoyuow Suinosdwi pue aiersdosdde
Y1M ABMISPUN S| UOIINIBXS PUB PIEIIUNWILIOD |[9M SEM
199N 10N S900 —€ | ygid ays ‘parsdwiod 23uQ P83} YoNS 03 papuodsal pue
$3UaN11ISU0D snoLeA wouy Indul 3ySnos Ajaaide uejd ay)

S199IAl - gujuesw sy} 91LJIUNWIWIOD pPUB UIBISI] e
"a4n1ny ¢A101s s (1931 Aj8udpuinuod
@v 9y3 Joj 31 uonyisod pue AusiaAlun ayy anoadwi 03 spasu pue uoileziuesio sy} Jo ainynd
9402 passaJippe ‘INo 1Yysnoyl ||om a4am sjua3uod s,ue|d ay| 9y1 jo Suipuejlsiapun ue djeJsuowaq e
‘|I9m Ajpwiaaixa ssaooud Suluueld 21893e41S B PaINIEXa Yd :3uapisald ay1 seop A|9A1309449 MOH
SIUBWIWO) diysiapea si18a3e13s

és|eod paulejie sy Sunedjunwwod u| e
(sol3aw a3y Jo sasAjeue oljes ‘spuady
‘ejep annesedwod *3-9) 13s sjeos

93 JO Juswulene ayj Sunjesisuowsp u| e

@Wv SIS0 AlisiaAiun SuiSeuew pue syoy9 ipieog

‘Sal1IAIle AjisiaAiun ay3 ul Juswasesua
PUE UOIIEIIUNWIWOD JUSNISUOD pue suoiesado
199N 10N S°00 - € Suizijigess ui |]om AjpwauIxa auop sey yd ‘Ajjeann

guiynuoal Ayjenb Jaysiy uo siseydwsa Suiseatou ‘uejd 9y1 Aq panoudde sjeo8 ayy Suluienyy e
Spaadx3 -1 d1893e43s 9y} Jo Juswdojanap ay3 Suipnjoul ‘pseoq ayi Aq :JuSpIsald ay) Sem BAI3034)d MOH
paysi|qe1sa sjeod ay3 Suianaiyde Jo qol 1eaus e sauop sey yYd
:SJUBWIWO) LT0Z/9T0T - S|e0D pue sa11LIolld [enuuy
(3uo 3o aseald)
SNOILV1I3dX3 FONVINYO4H3d SY0.1IVd1 NOILVNIVA3I

‘suonePddxy 1991 10N $20( — € {suonerpadxy SIPIN - T (Spadxy - T :sSurueour gumorjoy
9y} 2aeY s3unjer [eoLrowny *(€) 99173 03 (T) SUO JO 9[IS B UO SJUSUINIOD INOA 0} SULIBI [BILISWNY B PpE asea[d ‘@dueuriof1ad sIUSPISAIJ S JO Surel oY) 91eII[Ioe]
TOYMNY Of, "Papoau st JuawdopAdp 12Y1INY 219YM 10 ‘QdueurIof1ad L10108jsT1es ‘9oueurioxed Suons pajenSuowap sey JUSPISAI] Y} 9A3I[3( NOA ISYISYM S]LIISIP

9sea[d ‘SJuaWIIOd NOA 0} UOIHIPPE Ul ‘41039180 Y08 10 *I0}0BJ UOLIEN[BAS YOBS 10] JYSNOS SI JUIUISSISSE aanenuenb pue aaneyenb e ajou ases[q :sUORIRII

NOSNIFOYd ATIVT INHAISTId 404 NI 04 NOILLVATVAH SHALSNIL A0 AIvVOod
L103-910% LINAINSSHASSV



Z | 98ed

199\ 10N S90Q — €

S1I99IN - T

Spaadx3 - T

199\l 10N $90Q — €

S199IN| - T

SpaooX3 - T

v 14042 pOMa2U0D e sapnpul siyl “Adusdin pue uonjejusiio
921A13s 0} 98ueyd 24N} NJ JuedIIUBIS SapNn|aul SIY |

‘ue|d o1393e4]S

3Y3 U0 391n23xa Aj|n} 03 4apJo ul patinbau Ajjuaurwiwil

aJe sagueyd |euonieziuedio uediyiusdis uipnjdul SuoisiIBp
paseq ejep y3no| "AlsiaAIun ayl 10} [|ejH0YS e sulewsl
spsepuels y3iy Suiysijgeisa pue Aduadin ‘Ayijiqerunoday

‘siseydwia
Jo juiod e ag 03 anuljuod o3 spaau Aynoey Suipesddn

"Je)ls poo3 e 0} JJ0

9 03 SWA3s ueag Mmau ay} pue |ooyds ay1 104 Allunyioddo
J1891e43s 1e243 e si diysioupied jooyds Sulieauidus ay |

V CRUE]ERNE]
24n1ny 10} S|00YDS 419430 uollisod 01 pagelans| uasq aAey
SIUBWIISAAUL JBYIQ ‘SIuswaAoidwi palinbad jooyds me] pue
Adeweyd ssaippe 0} uay el uaaq dAeY S3INSEIW AISSUZ3Y

.Sjuswwo)

Sjuswiwo)

aAlIp pue Aoud8un Jo 9suds e 91eal) e
é (7219 s921A135 ‘S3IM|108) ‘S92UNO0SAU
uewny ‘ASojouydal ‘saaueuly)
$924n0SaJ pue sass9204d |euollnisul
Jlseq — MauaJ ‘@1enjeAs 13allp
‘ue|d ‘azjuedio ‘©zAjeue — a3eue| e
:Juapisald ay3 seop AjDAI10949 MOH

juswaSeuely |euoljeziuediQ

¢Anoey Suouls uielad pue ey e
éSupjew-uoisap aAlleI0qR||0d
pue 2JdueuJanos dlwapede

ul 91edilied pue pueisispun e
éuoneaouul pue a3ueyo Jejnaiand

pue [euoljeanpa a|qeud pue 23eanoduy e
ésweugoud jeuoneonpa

Hoddns 0] S921N0S3U JZIIGOIN @
édouewdopad
anoadwi 0} 92U3PIAD JO 3Sh dY}

Sunoadxa Aq Anjenb siwapese ainssy e
$S19Y10 1eAllow eyl saijsond

pue suoljdaulp |euollednpa asodold e

:Juapisasd ayi seop Aj9AI109449 MOH

diysiapea jeuonneanpi

isiaployayels

||e so8e3us 1eyy uejd o13a1e.41S
93ues-3uo| e JO uolledId Byl pea] e

éuoedwod pue agueyd Jo $32404

Suinlup ay3 01 puodsau pue a3ejuenpe

9AIMedwod ansiyde o) uaddey s3uiyl




€ | 98ed

193\ 10N $90(Q — €

199N - T

Spaadx3 -1

‘8ulaq ||am auniny

S11 10§ SJUBWIISAAUI A3 UOIIUBW 0] 10U ‘DdUBUAIUIRW SBIY[1D.)
aunnoJ sujwJioyiad wouy 3 Suljgesip AlsiaAlun ayy Sunedwey
Aj4anas aue s350 [ean1ONUIS YSiy pue sanuanas SuImols mojs
‘JOASMOH "HOY3 SIy3 Ul ISISSEe Os|e 1M Jusw||oJud Suisy pue djay
s|eo3 souewJopad HOg Suiyoead ‘sdjay Suipuny ajeis Ajsnoingo

‘100d
Ajswauixe Suiaq yieay |edueuly sy yum uoiysod snouedaud e ul sl

uonezjuedio ay| -a3us|jeyo 3sa1eaus sasldiaiua ayy si ey Aq siyL

SUBWIWO)D

‘uoinieziuesio sy Inoysnouyy
suoilsod [es11142 ul Jud|e} JO |9A3] BY3 asealdul 0}

Joj apinoud ‘sasuadxa ueysy 91ed Jajsey
B 1B sdnuaAaJl ppe ‘saoue|eq Suijesado
91e942) wnuqiinba jepueuly wial-Suo|
pling pue Ajjuaidiy4e s824nosal aSeuelp
éSJ9p|oyasiels 01 sallijead |edueuly
91E21UNWWOI pue (SJUsWisSanul pue
‘s@ouejeq ‘peayYIaNn0 ‘SONUIAI ‘S1S0D
‘Bunne3pnq) sassaooud pue soaw
‘solweuAp |erpueuly s,uoneziuedio

931 aSeuew pue puelsiapun

:3udpisald ay1 saop AjpA130a448 MOH
juswaseuel) |eueUl

é(Aunwwon ‘syuapnas ‘Aynoey
‘seuwn|e pieog '3'9) siapjoyaeis
A3y BuiBe8ua uaym spnumne |ei8a)j0d
e sajowo.d pue uoissiw s ANsiaAIuN
9yl ddueApe 1ey] s|eod sanaiyoe

pue s3as ‘Aujiqisuodsaa sayes Jeys
wea} diysispes| Juaradwod e 33sIaA0
é|auuosiad

pajuaje) dojaAsp pue uielad ‘poeiny
(Suizey

-1jue 8'3) ¢sasi4d a8euew pue 1o} ue|d
éswajqouid anjos

01 SunpjuIyl dAIEID pue |ed1lAjeUR BS()
¢SuoIs12ap ysnoy e

ésuolsap Ajlswil pue sespd aye

¢Sy nsad 10y 9|qisuodsau

9|doad pjoy pue spiepueis ysiy 195
éSanijioey pue ‘seaueuly ‘91A13s
‘Yyoseasal ‘uisiespuny ‘Suluies| Jusapnis
‘uoilualal Quawijolua ‘suoissiwpe se
yans seale aduewsopad Ay ul synsau




199JA 10N S90Q — €

e h

Spa?IXx3 - T

Sjuswwo)

'saunpadoud 3unjesado

pue $1S02 |ean3onJls 01 syuswisnipe Jofew pue Suvaui3us |epueuly
sapnjoul syl ‘A3sI9AIUN BY3 10} dduspuadapul JO [9A] e 91edud

pue 9z||1ge3s 03 JOPJO Ul dpew 3 Ishw SuoisPap y3nol Ajpwauaixy

¥ | @8ed

¢904 @2y1 Aq panosdde pue pieog
9yl Aq paysijqeiss sjeos ayl 199\
§SUI92U0D

pue paAsiyde sauolsa|iw ‘ssaudoud
‘uonejuswa|dwi ay3 Suipiedau
sojepdn Ajpwil pue 3ui03-uo apinoud

:juapisaad ayi seop AjDAIID94S MOH
ue|d J40M

é(8unLauidu]

40 983|100 NS4-NIAV4 8 (4dT)

sisonbau 198pnq aAne|si3s| ‘sonv|yie
‘Aunba ‘Asejes ‘Aynoey ‘Suiuiedieq
9AI1129]|02 "3'9) uoljeJlsiuiwpe sy}

W04} UOIIEPUSWWOIDI DPN|IUl P|NOM
1eyl 123pnq JeaA-1nw pue jua44nd

e JO uolle|nwJio} 3y} punoJe pieog

9Y3 03 uonewJojul dAIsuaya.dwod jo
AsaA19p pue uoissnasip Ajpwil a1enjioes
pue Supjew UoISIIBP PaWIOLUl 910WO0ld
éAsianiun

9y Suioedwi si931eW [BISI) UO pleog
ay3 Ajpwiy 98e3us pue wuaojuil Ajjn4
élenoudde paeog

aJinbau jey) sasuadxa Joj |enosdde pue
uolnlesiunwwod aleridoidde Sulansua
pue usawdinba pue spunoJd ‘s3uip|inq
s, Ausianiun syl jo uoisiaiadns apinoad
¢é (luswmopus ayi jo samod Suiseydand
93 aseasoul pue ‘uoilepaudap




S | @8ed

199\l 10N $90(Q — €

S199IN - T

193|Al 10N $90(Q — €

SpasIX3 - T

D

Sjuswwio)

2

"AjauaLund yoeuy uo aq o3 sieadde 11 “4anamoy ‘syjuow Sulwod
9y} ul dinseaw 3q [|Im ssaJdoud siy) ‘uSiedwed |eyded juediyiusis e
paieniul Ajpuadaul sey yd aseasoul 01 sanuijuod SulAlS [enuue jIyM

:SjUBWIWO)

3y} 0] paje|as si911ew uo diysiapes)
pasnoj4 ‘uipjing SNSUSSUOI BPINOIY
és|enyjo

J1|qnd pue sio3e|si8a] duanjju|
éelpaul

Yum douanjui pue Ayjiqipasd pjing
iuoddns

J1ay} uied pue juwnje o0} a1e|ay
és3upjued

NJgH pue SNS 3yl ulyum gulpuesls
Jno saseaJdul pue AlsiaAlun Ayl
YHM pPaleldosse solaw sduewJloyad
JO Juawulelle 0] UOI1e|24402 103JIp

e Sey eyl Jouuew e ul uoiiniisul ayl
Jo uoijeindau pue Aj|iqISIA 3yl aseatou|
éuoneonps Jay3iy |euoneu pue
|euoigau ‘|edo| 03 diysiapes| apinoad
(VVIN 8 ‘SOVS ‘009

‘0S@ '8'3) ¢Sa12UANJISUOD |RUIDIXD
Yum souanjjul pue Ayjiqipasd pjing

:Juapisasd ayi saop A|aA110942 MOH
suolje|ay |eutaixy

éAjoreludosdde

pleoq ayl age3us pue wioju|

BN ETNERENRIEETe|

aAey 1ey1 syi8 4oy diyspiemals apinoid
¢suollepunoy pue suoljesodiod
‘luwnje ‘sienpiaipul wouy jeipuaiod

[In} 03 @AI1le|34 S1uesS pue syYI3 ulelqo
ésiouop Jolew yum sdiysuoliiejau pjing
éwea3oud Suisied

-punj aya ui siayro s3e3us pue pea

:Juapisasd ay3 saop AjpAI10948 MOH
3uisiey pung




9 | @8ed

199JA 10N s90Q — €

SpaaoX3 - T

199\ 10N $90(Q — €

SpaaIX3 - T

Coan-zh

'$$922NS Uno 0} |ejoAld aq 0}

anuiluo ||m pagedus Ajajelndosdde ase siapjoyayess ||e Sulnsu]
S1 Joj poddns aA1le|[sI8a| pue ‘S924N0s dnUaAaJ ‘sadl11oead 31s9q
Sunesado 10 sayaueas AlsiaAlun sy} se ajeipawiwi 3yl ui papasu
34 ||!M 1ey1 1S e os|e s,3| “Alsiaaiun ayi Suizijigels ui [nydjay
Ajawauixa usnouad sey ||14s SIY} pue J01e31UNWWOD JUI||9IXD U. S| Yd

SjUBWIWO)

I A B R R T B 0 e MR et 0

‘U492U02

3u108 sasiudialus ayl a4nsus 0] spew aq 01 SABY ||IM 1Byl SUOISIIDp
J3y3no1 uaAe ay1 pue ul J|asi spuly ANSIsAlUN BY3 uollenls

ysnol AJan ayi pueisiapun 0} jjels [eusalul ay3 Suiiad pansiyoe aq

@U 01 SPa3U }JOM JO JUNOWE JUeDIHUSIS B ‘JOASMOH "Pa1BN|eaAd pue

paAJIaAINs 03 BNUIIUOD [|IM SIY] *34NINJ BY3 JO UOISIA SIY YHM Wdy}
usije 01 syuaniIsuod |eusajul SuiFe3ua Jo qol 1ea.3 e suop sey Yd

:SjUBWIWIOD

§S991sn4] Jo paeog pue AjsiaAiun

é8upjew-uolsap

ul S9]04 dAI3D3dsal S Al ndey} syl pue

s, uoneujsiuiwpe ayi ‘s,pieoq ayi 4o
Suipueisiapun Sunjuom poo3 e dojaaaq
ésuonejas Ajjunwwod pue
Buisiea-puny ut Ajjeidadsa ‘quapisaad
9y1 Joy sdiysuolie|as aey|ioey

~ 01 pJe0q 3y} UO ||BD pue 3A|OAU|
$S9NSSI |BISI9A04IU0D Uo Ajjeadss
‘pieoq ay3 wouy Joddns uien

épJdeoq ayl yum diysuoniejas ayi pjing

:Juapisaud ayil seop AjDAI110942 MOH

suoljejay aJueutanon pue pieog

isuonejal

Anunwwod pue Aynoej 3uoJis aunsug
éluswdojanap a9y}

9JUeyud pue DIAIDS 1193 dz1u8od3l
01 S924n0saJ pue saijiunjioddo
91e3.2 01 JJe1S Yl YUM IO
é3ulaq-|jom |euoissasoud

pue }JoM 119y} 2dUeApe 0] SaAIIeI}Ul
dojanap 01 Aynoey ayz yum 1o
ialejom

J13y3 0] JUBWHWWOI d}eJISUOWdP
pue s1usapnis YHm joealu|

iAusianip aoueyua

1ey3 sweugoud pue ajew)d e dojanag

:3uapisasd ay3 saop A[aA1309))2 MOH
suoije|ay [eutau|




L | @3ed

és3uljesy
,S49Y30 pue Jay Jo Siy pueisiopun e
éSulodmain 1aylo asojdxa
03 ssau3ulj|im e moys pue suondwnsse
43y Jo siy a3ua|jeyd pue aujwexy e
ius1sIT e
¢S19Y10 10J 109dsas MOyS e
¢SIX91U0D pue Sw.o) SNOLIBA Ul
199\ 10N S90Q — € Aj8upuinuod pue Ajeap ajeslunwiwo) e
éS|IMfs @|doad pue |euossadialul Aejdsiq e

@U {SNSU3sUO0D
p|INg pUE SUOI[EOD 91830 ‘SIUBWDISe

Spa?Jx3 -1 9le1jo8au 031 s||1ys |edijod asn e
é93ueyo pea] e
ésjeosd

Suiyoeau ui 9oudisisiad ajesjsuowsg e
:3uapisald ay) seop A|aAI309448 MOH

san|eA pue sJlisiiadeIRY) [BUOSID

(3uo ada1d ases|d)
SNOILY1D3dX3 JONVINHO4d3d SHO1JV4 NOLLVNIVAI

éAo1jod
pJeog pajuawniop ay3 Ym jualsisuod
Ausianlun ayi Jo siieyye ay3 JBISILILIPY @
dluswanoadwi pasu jey3 swaisAs
9dUeuJaA03 pue Supjew-uolsIap
uo uoljualle s,pJeoq ayl sndo{ e
éoJejjom |euostad pue Juswdolanap
|euolssajoud s uapisald ay) 03 paje|al
S9NSS| UO UOIJU31le S, pJeoq 3yl SNJ0{ e
éshem ajeridoadde pue aaponpoud
ur A3ajeu3s ul pJeoq ay} SAjOAU| e




8 | afeq

"159493ul Sulledwod ulyum asiwosdwod e Suidojanap AjaAneasd Aq suoiuido Suiayip O 1SpIW Y3 Ul SIOIJUOD SIA|0SaI A[INJ[IINS e

‘saipoud Suinadwod yum sysel Jo sadAl pauea pue ajdinw sajpuey Jauuew ajqeljas Ajysiy e ur pue Ajnyns e

"uolie|nwa jo Aypom st jeys pue uoleziueso ayi Jo salljenb pue sanjea ay3 saiyljdwaxa 1By} JOIABYD( [DPOW SHAIYXT e
‘Alunwwod

Aisianiun syl uiyum siayio Aq paziugoaas Ajysiy si pue saianp/suoipuny qol ays jo agpajmouy yidap-ul jeuoindascxs sajesjsuowaq e
‘suolienyis d1iqnd pue ‘9duspuodsaliod ‘s||js SUIILIM ‘SUOIIBIIUNWWOD SU0-Uo-auo Suipnjaul sSu1l1as Jo

A1a1ieA B Ul 9A13039Y43 S| pue s3sanbau 10 SBAIleINUL USXEIBpUN 3SIMIBYI0 10 paplrod ||e uo ySnoayl smojjoy pue djqelds Ajysiy ‘ajqepuadap s| e
‘uoniniisul

9y} 03 SUOIINQIIIUOI JUBDIUSIS 33ew pue 4o S|eod ay3 Jayung 18yl ‘SAIeIIUL UMO Y3nouyl ‘saianp/suoiiouny qol [euonippe sayeuspun e

"“}dom jo Amuenb pue Ayjenb y3iy e Supnpoud Aq (s)suoneldadxa spasdxa Ajpualsisuod pue Ajpuediusis e

:suonjedadxy spaadxy

suoniuyaq suney uonenjeay

¢ Pa1an0d 9q 0} paau sjulod J9Ylo 1eYa\ ‘€

$SSOUBAIIRJ4D S,3uapisasd ay3 anosdwi
01 1s933ns noA pjnom 3uiys aj8uis 1y ‘¢
‘paJinbas pasu juawdojanap 31593319 ay3 si Ayijigeiunodde

jusjel \_NCO_HNN_CNMLO pue luswadeuew jeroueuly ‘g m..._mw\» 1S€| 93 JOAO uoIIN}ISUl BY}
Jo diysiapea| ay3 ul syuawysijdwodoe
"sjuswysijdwiodde pue syiguails Jolew s juspisaid syl ussq aney leym ‘T

[e213142 1S0W Yd 2Je JudwadeSua pue suoledIUNWWO) T
suoisanp Atewwng

¢92UapluUod pue snuy aJidsu] e
¢Ai3aqul pue Ajsauoy ajesysuowaq e
és|enplaiput
pue sdnou3 Suowe pue ‘siayjo
pue J|9s usaM1a(q 101|ju0d J|IDU0IY e




6 | 98ed

"ouewioyiad anosdwi 03 Sundwold yum uaas ‘eaiReIlIul OuU 1O ol soye] e

*31iqnd ay3 Jo ‘sjuased ‘syuapnis ‘yels Alisisaiun 183410 ‘siosiniadns ‘sisad yum s1oesaiul AjpAIDSoU] e

"19Ae|d wea} e 3ulaq 10u pue aAI3RI0GR||0I-UOU Se SI0SIAIadNS pue sioad Ag paniadiads) e

'sannp/suonouny gol ayy jo a8psimouy fjny ssassod o1 sjie4 e

"syuawainbas uonduasap qol pue suoijeipadxa 19w 03 sjte) AjJualsisuo) e
"AHunwwod

Ausiaaiun ay3 Jo sisquiaw Jo spuapnis ‘sanges|jod ‘Aynoey ‘siosiatadns yum suoidesaiul aanisod UBY] SS9} 10 DAI1I9Y)D SS9| Ul sa8eSug e
2joeqpasy

40 Bu1ydeod jeuoilippe PapIAOId USYM UIAS [9A3] ||IS 10 ddouew.Joyiad MO| 0} aNp SBIIAIIE SUIIN0I UO UOISIAIBANS uenbauy sasinbay e

'SISeq JUaISISU0 B UO 3dueWIORd dACIAWI 0 BAIIBINUI [BWIUIW STIRIISUOWDT e

‘Ajoroeysiies saiiqisuodsas 1o sainp/suonduny qof w.opiad 01 SaLMjIge pue S| 9yl Sa1eJISUOWDP AjJUSISISUODU| e

isuoneladx3y 193Al JON seoq

"SS3I2NS 4O [9A3] Y31y e yum Ajiqisuodsal aaissaiSold uo axel 03 Aujige syl saqeysuowag e
'$I3Y30 Y3m Ajaaiieloqeljod syiom pue Sundwoid Inoyum sSuiias patiea uy JaAejd wea} e si 10 yJomweay suqiyx3
"uonnIsul 81 o sailienb pue sanjea ay3 sayljdwaxa jey3 JoineYaq [Spow SHQIYXDd AjJud3ISISUO) e

*o1jqnd ay3 pue ‘syualed

‘syuapnis ‘yels Ausiaaiun J4aY1o ‘siosingadns ‘siaad YHMm s1oeao1ul Aj9A1108Y)8 ‘uoileziuesio 10 UOISIAIp Juswiiedsp ay) Sunpuasaudai u] e
'9|qel|a4 pue ‘paj|nys ‘DAileI0qE]|0D Se SI3P|oy3els JBY10 pue ‘syuapnis ‘Alnoey ‘siosiniadns ‘siad Aq paziuBodaus| e

's1sanbai 1o syuawusisse jje uo ySnoiyl smojjoy pue 9|qetja. Ajysiy ‘ejqepuadap sj

"S49Y30 03 Aj4ea)d syoadse yons alejnaijie
pue uiejdxa 01 Aljige ay3 yum ‘suonniisul ay3 Jo syoadse paejal 19410 ‘se |jam se ‘saninp/suoiiouny qol Jo agpajmou [jny s9s59550(
'SIseq Jua1sisu0d e uo yiom jo Anjenb ysiy e Supnpoud Ag syuswalinbau 9]0 pue suoijeloadxa s}vaw AjpuiInoy

"suolledadxa puoAaq pawsoiad sysel awos
Yum syuswiainbal uondisap qof pue suonedadxs syeaw Apengas pue siseq Aep-o1-Aep e uo sainp/suonouny gof suiopad Ajusiadwio) e

:suonepadxy sjos

"uonIniIsul ay3 Jo sjeod syl Sulsyuny
3lIym 3oeduwil sanisod e Inoqe Suliq 03 A[9AIIRI0qE||0D JJOM 0} SIBYI0 93uaNnjul pue sSunlas patiea ui uaAejd wes) e i Jo Jiomwea) SHQIYXT e






Thomas, Shira R.

]
From: Kim Moore <MOOREKI@tcc.fl.edu>
Sent: Friday, November 17, 2017 6:03 PM
To: Thomas, Shira R.
Subject: President's Evaluation
Attachments: 2016_2017_Presidential Evaluation_ Trustee Moore.pdf

Good evening Shira,

Please find attached Dr. Robinson’s performance evaluation for the 2016-2017 performance period.
Please let me know if there are questions.

Regards,

Trustee Moore

Kimberly A. Moore, MBA

Vice President for Workforce Innovation
TCC — Division of Workforce Development
444 Appleyard Drive

Tallahassee, FL 32304

Direct: 850-201-6061

Office: 850-201-8760

Fax: 850-201-8617
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